
Appointment 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Location: 

Dennis Kanuk [dennis@mcadvise.com] 

9/28/2018 2:31:35 PM 
Brian Boxer [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/cn=a4f8c4ab743d4d5194aa8b3d8c519c29-Brian Boxer]; Addie Farrel I 
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =cc6bb601520a4 f9690ae254948d782f5-Add i e Fa rre ]; Christina Erwin 

[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4dddbff2e8414460abdcaaefc2d500dd-Christina E]; Tom Gaul 
[t.gaul@fehrandpeers.com]; Netai Basu [n.basu@fehrandpeers.com]; Mike Samuelson 
[m.samuelson@fehrandpeers.com]; Chau, Raizalyn [Raizalyn.Chau@aecom.com]; DeRosa, David 
[david.derosa@aecom.com]; Casil, Noel [noel.casil@aecom.com]; Chris Holmquist [cholmquist@wilsonmeany.com]; 
Hodil, Robert B. [rhodil@coblentzlaw.com]; Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com] 

AB 987 Transportation Analysis Review 
Web Conference - Dial r join via the hyperlink below 

Start: 10/1/2018 2:00:00 PM 
End: 10/1/2018 3:30:00 PM 
Show Time As: Tentative 

Recurrence: (none) 

AB 987 Transportation Analysis WebEx Conference 

Monday, October 1, 2018 

2:00 pm I 1 hr 30 mins 

Phone Access: 
Meeting num 

C!kk Here to Join the Meeting 

Meeting password: -


